Zion Lutheran Church Congregational Planning Council					April 24, 2025	
meeting notes						
In Attendance:	Pastor Dave Justine Clark Sharon Collins Deb Bunnel	Aaron Wagner Christina Pavlock Sue Swope Lee Augustine	John Mancinelli Elizabeth Saigaities	Zoom: Absent:	Beverly Green Ken Streilein Mike Jones Jim Conway	
Call to Order/Welcome			At 7:00, the meeting	At 7:00, the meeting was called to order by Aaron.		
Devotion/ Bless	ing		gospel lesson for the	Pr. Dave read the lesson about doubting Thomas, the gospel lesson for the 2nd Sunday in Easter. We discussed "retaining the sins of others."		
Minutes of Last	Meeting-Approval	for Accuracy	No changes 1st: John 2nd: Lizzie	1st: John		
Treasurer's report - Jim Conway			Bridge of Hope. Joni	1 st : Deb 2 nd :Sharon		
Pastor's Report - Pr. Dave			Lodge for our Shrove involved Taize tuesd	We will thank the Masons for the use of the Masonic Lodge for our Shrove Tuesday pancake supper. Lent involved Taize tuesdays along with presentations and lively discussion about Dietrich Bonhoeffer as related to current times.		
Ryan's Report			As reported	As reported		
Capital Campaign - Mike Jones (absent)			Jones and Shawn Re Phase 1 & 2 our com the 2 upstairs bathro bathrooms. Bev: The total given John: The project is the contributions. A Bradley, who organiz	 P.D.: We will honor the property board , especially Mike Jones and Shawn Restly, at the annual meeting. Phase 1 & 2 our complete. In Phase 33, we will complete the 2 upstairs bathrooms, and possibly the 2 downstairs bathrooms. Bev: The total given stands at \$495,762. John: The project is a testament to the congregation for all the contributions. Another tremendous asset was Tom Bradley, who organized the beginning of it, and is following it, despite having moved away. 		
		Boa	rd Reports			
Children & Yout	h – Elizabeth Saigai		VBS is the first week in June. A donation list will be up for people to contribute items.			
Adult – Sharon (m 11:30-5:00 is the Bloodmobile. To save time, you may ment online. Girls Night Out is Tuesday May 6. Doors open at 6:00.		

Worship – Deb Bunnell	The Easter flowers were a big improvement from last year's.		
Finance – Jim Conway	No report.		
Property – Mike Jones	No report.		
Continuous Church Improvement – John Mancinelli	No report.		
Communication – Christina Pavlock	CPC Minutes are now on the website. Lessons were learned from doing the photo directory, and the Lenten photo challenge. A summer participatory bulletin board is being planned. A Zion history is on the sideburner. If you have info for fb or the website, email Christina. We will have a CPC Google calendar.		
Stewardship – Ken Streilein)	No report.		
Outreach - Lee Augustine	Outreach Board met on April 22. The charter was completed, to be approved by CPC. April's Serving Squad dates are April 14 and 28. To date, 3290 meals have been provided, which is in line with the goal of 4,000 meals. The completed kitchen renovation will help us with expanding our mission. Our partnership with the Central Food Bank is slated to begin in May. Our current Bridge of Hope family's sponsorship will conclude this summer. All members of the Outreach Board have agreed to another two year term. LeeAnn Lightner will serve as the next board chair. Upcoming dates: Kitchen dates: TBD, Arts in Recovery: May 16, Congregational Meeting: May 18, Outreach Board Meeting: May 20, Salvation Army Dinner: TBD		
At Large – Bev Green	We should recognize Renetta Deremer's daughter for designing the tracking system for Capitol Campaign money.		
Agt Large- Sue Swope	No report.		
New business	Duilding Lee Delign Manuill refer One time years to Sinches and Demonstra		
	 Building Use Policy: We will refer One-time users to Finance and Personnel Board. Aaron nominated that we adopt thee Facilities Usage Policy, and it will reside in Section 14.02a25. (a means the first thing under 14.02, and 25 means this year, 2025.) Christina 2nd. Friendly Amendment: John nominated that, under Section 3, General User Responsibility, groups with adult supervision of youth would be able to provide clearances if asked. Aaron: 2nd, and motion passed. Aaron asked about the Board charters (what each board is going to do) - Where should they go ? Appendices? P.D. will be out of town for much of the month of May. 		
Old/Unfinished business	none		

Lord's Prayer Adjournment: Go in peace to love and serve our Lord!	Adjourned at 8:00 PM.
--------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------------